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Angelo Parissis Our Ref: SSD-9483-PA-20
Senior Project Director
School Infrastructure NSW
Level 8, 259 George Street
Sydney, NSW 2000

Attn: Leslie McCluskey (leslie.mccluskey4@det.nsw.edu.au) 

09/12/2021

Dear Mr Parissis,
Chatswood Education Precinct (SSD 9483)

Request to a Variation to Construction Hours, Condition C6(d)

I refer to your request to the Planning Secretary seeking a variation to the construction hours under condition
C6(d) of SSD 9483.

I note that a variation to the construction hours request application:
 has been reviewed by the Applicant and no issues have been raised;
 contains justification for the works on a water main for potable and fire hydrant water supply to the school; 
 will be limited to a once off occurrence between the date of approval of this letter until 31 December 2021;

and 
 has been submitted to the Department in advance of conducting the works.

Accordingly, as a nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve a variation to construction hours in accordance
with condition C6(d) of SSD 9483. 

I remind you of the following: 
1. Written notification, containing the required details, must be given to the affected residents as per

conditions B14 and C7 of the consent. 
2. High noise impact activities may only be conducted as per condition C8 of the consent. 
3. Noise complaints are handled as per condition B19(a)(v) of the consent including an updated complaints

register as per condition A22(a)(viii) of the consent.
4. The works will be conducted under proper supervision of relevant technical staff with valid permits from

Council and TfNSW.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter further, please contact Sidonie Crepeau at
sidonie.crepeau@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely 

Jake Shackleton
Director – Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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